Douglas Reinelt

From: Amy Vanderbeek <amy@pprbd.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 2:16 PM

To: Douglas Reinelt; Kylie Bagley

Cc: Joe Loidolt; Kari Parsons

Subject: RE: Flying Horse North Fil. No. 2

Thank you for the payment. 827gél%ggrman El Paso Gounty,

o Y l!IllllNlﬂllllllUllllllllUIIIWHIIWII!IIWlllll

Enumerations Plans Examiner Rec §28.00
Pikes Peak Regional Building Department
0:719-327-2930 E: Amy@pprbd.org

Please see the following link for Electronic plan submittal help.

Helpful Plan Submittal Links 2.0
https://www.pprbd.org/File/Resources/Downloads/ResidentialHandout/Helpful%20Plan%20Submittal%20Links%202.0
%20%208-15-22.pdf

Electronic Plan Submittal Tips 2.0
https://www.pprbd.org/File/Resources/Downloads/ResidentialHandout/Electronic%20Plan%20Submittal%20Tips%202.

0.pdf

How To Tutorials for E-Plan Submittal 2.0  (This has substantial changes. Not just the updated video link)
httos://www.pprbd.org/File/Resources/Downloads/ResidentialHandout/How%20To%20Tutorials%20for%20E-
Plan%20Submittal%202.0.pdf

_/"'l b 0
: Pikes Foak

Building Depariment

From: Douglas Reinelt <DReinelt@classicconsulting.net>

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 11:12 AM

To: Keith Curtis <keith@pprbd.org>; Amy Vanderbeek <amy@pprbd.org>; Kylie Bagley <kyliebagley@elpasoco.com>;
Brent Johnson <brent@pprbd.org>; Rebekah Allen <beckya@pprbd.org>

Cc: Joe Loidolt <joel@classichomes.com>; Kari Parsons <KariParsons@elpasoco.com>

Subject: RE: Flying Horse North Fil. No. 2

Thanks Keith.

Douglas P. Reinelt, P.L.S.

Survey Manager

Classic Consulting Engineers and Surveyors
Direct 719-785-2801



Mobile 719-492-1222

From: Keith Curtis <keith@pprbd.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 11:03 AM

To: Douglas Reinelt <DReinelt@classicconsulting.net>; Amy Vanderbeek <amy@pprbd.org>; Kylie Bagley
<kyliebagley@elpasoco.com>; Brent Johnson <brent@pprbd.org>; Rebekah Allen <beckya@pprbd.org>
Cc: Joe Loidolt <joel@classichomes.com>; Kari Parsons <KariParsons@elpasoco.com>

Subject: RE: Flying Horse North Fil. No. 2

Looks good to me

Keith Curtis, PE, CFM

Floodplain Administrator

Pikes Peak Regional Building Department

2880 International Circle

Colorado Springs CO, 80910

0: 719-327-2898 E: keith@pprbd.org W: pprbd.org

Building Qeépartment

From: Douglas Reinelt <DReinelt@classicconsulting.net>

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 10:01 AM

To: Amy Vanderbeek <amy@pprbd.org>; Keith Curtis <keith@pprbd.org>; Kylie Bagley <kyliebagley@elpasoco.com>
Cc: Joe Loidolt <joel@classichomes.com>; Kari Parsons <KariParsons@elpasoco.com>

Subject: Flying Horse North Fil. No. 2

Amy and Keith,
We are looking for your approvals on the attached plat of Flying Horse North Fil. No. 2.
The check for the address fee will be sent down shortly.

Douglas P. Reinelt, P.L.S.

Survey Manager

Classic Consulting Engineers and Surveyors
Direct 719-785-2801

Mobile 719-492-1222

CAUTION: - This is an external email. Do not click links, open attachments, or reply unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

CAUTION: - This is an external email. Do not click links, open attachments, or reply unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.




BE 17 KNOWN BY THESE PRESENTS:
TAAT S a2 L3 A COLRMDO DNEED LADLITY CPANT BEAK S Dmiln O 1eE Rl
TEVRECD 1halT O L 0. WL

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

A PARCEL OF LAND CF LAND BEING A PORTION OF SECTIGN 26 JDWNSHIP 11 SOUTH, RANGE 68
WEST, OF THE SXTH PRINGPAL MERIOIAN, EL FASQ COUNTY, COLORADO, SENG WORC
PARTICULARLY DESCRELD AS FOLLOWS:

BASIS (¥ BFARINGS: A FORTION OF THE SOUDERLY BOUNDARY GF TRACT 4 AS ELATICD 41
FLObD $CASE NG | RECORDEN UNGER RECEPTITH KA 218714238 A1,
PASO COUNTY, COLORADD, BEING WMONUNENTED AT BOTH ENCS BY &
1~1/2" AUNIHUM SURVETORS CAP STAUPED °CCES LLC PLS J0HIE", IS
ASSUMED T GEAR 42712707 F, A DISTANZE OF 18198 FIET.

COUUERTING AT THE SOUDMWISTERLY ANGIE POINY OF TRACT ) AS PLATIED IH FLYING MOHSE
NO | RCCORDED UNDER RECEFTION HO- 718714238, E- FASO COUNTY, COLGRADO SAL SOINT
BEING THE PONT OF BLONNING.

SUNLE G D SAINOILY BOUOARY B LD THALT § SO VLIS T (X} SoomEy

I MAZIZOE. A DISIANGE O 18116 FETT TO A PONT ON GURVE:

2. Cii THE ARC OF A LURVE 10 ThE LEFT WHOSE ENTCR BEARS HISSH2JE, WAWNG 4
DILTA & 66:22112°, A RADIUS OF 180 00 FEET AND A DISTANCE OF 208 5! FEET TO A
POHT D CURVES

THENGE S2150'10°E, A DISTANCE OF 407.62 FEET TG A PONT OH CUNVE:

THENGE O THE ARC GF A CURVE TO THE LEFT WHOSE CENTER BEARS S21'3610°C, HAVING A
DELTA OF STDH00°, A RADIUS OF 231.G0 FEE] AND A DISTANCE OF 14378 FEET 1O A POINT OF
TANGENT,

THENLE SIITHS0W, & DTANCE CF 864 TEET,

THENCE N5259 28°W, A DISTANCE CF 20269 TO A POINT G (URVE SAID POINT BEWS O ™E
SOUNERLY BOUNDARY OF SAD TRACT

SANEH Gl N MASTHCNL Y BOUNDAR T £ B0 TRARY 4 Dl FLESwd THO {3 SooWtT:

OF A CURVE T0 THE LEFT #HOSE CENTER BEARS NS1™1Z 187w, WAVING & TELTA
. A RADILS CF 8G.00 FEET AND A DSTANCE OF B2.21 FEET 1G A FOINI OF

L NICAZ3OW, & BALICE O (SIS JTLY T3 T PORS OF BETAGING
CONTAINNG A CALOULATED AREA OF 2 B9E ACRES,

OWNERS CERTIFICATE:
TUE UNDSRIGHD, BENG AL THE OWNERS, MORTCAGEES. GENETIOARIES OF DEEDS OF TRST

MANTERANCE, AND REPLACEWENT OF UTILITY UNES AND SELATED FAGLITES.

OWNER:

THE A7 ORENENTIONED. PRI J2, LLC, A COLORADO LINTTED UABIITY COMPANY
HAS EXEQUIED TS INSTRUMENT ™S AT OF  _— ~ a6 ab

. A COLOAADD

A COLORADD LIMIED
LIABDTY Uil €D PARTNERSHIE, AS MANAGER OF PRI #2, LG, A COLORADD UMITED LINDILITY
COURANY,

BY. EFFKEY B SITH AS PRESOENT CF JBS FAUILY NANAGIMINT,
COPRATION AS GENERAL PARTNER OF (85 FAMILY ENTERRRISES, |

STAIE GF COLRADO )
o
COUNTY OT EL PASO
THE FOREGOING WSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDCID BEFORE ML THS ____ DAY OF

ENTERPRISES, [ALF, 4 COLORADO LIUTED UARIITY LIGTED PARTHERSHE, AS MANAGEN OF PRI
#2. LG, A COLORADO LITED UABILITY COMPANY.

WITE W A D DT, B

MY COUMISSION DYPRES:

SATT P

FLYING HORSE NORTH FILING NO. 2

A PORTION OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 11 SOUTH,
RANGE 66 WEST OF THE SIXTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
EL PASO COUNTY, COLORADO

GENERAL NOTES:

i

w

o

-

®

@

. THE DATE C¥' PREPARATION IS JANUARY 3, 2022

THE TRACT, OF LAND HEROW PLATTED LIES WITMN SECTION 36, TOWNSH 11 SCUTH. RANGE €6 WEST OF THE
SKTH PRINGPAL MERIDIAN,

UNLESS SHOWN DTHERWISE. AIL FRONT LOT LINES ARE HEREEY PLATTED #TH A 5§09 FOUT WOE

PUBLIC UTLITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT. WTII THL SOLE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE SURFACE
MAINIENANCE OF EASEMENTS BEING VESIED WA*H TIC (NDMOUAL PROPERTY OWNER

CLLOWNG REPORTS HAVE BEEN SUBMITTED IN ASSOCIATION WM THE PREUMINARY PLAN FiE NO.

17-012 OR AINAL FLAT FILC ND_ SF-228 FOR THIS SUBDIMISION AND ARE ON FILE AT THE COUNTY PLANNING
D COMMUMITY GEVELEFMENT BLFARIMENI! TRANSPORTATION IMPACT STUDY: DRAINAGE LETTER; WATER
RESOURCES HEPORT: MASITWATIA DURCRA, REPORT: GEOLOGY AND SOLS REFORT; FIRE PROTECTION REFORT;
WL FIRE AAZARG R{PGNL: )ATIALL IEATURLS REPORT.

THE TOTAL NUVBLR OF LOTS BEING PLATTEC IS 1,

DEVELOPER SHALL COMPLY WTH FEDERAL AND STATZ LAWS, REGULATIONS, ORDINANCEY, REVIEW AND PERMIT
BLOWSWUTSIL, AN OB AGENCY SEQUIREVENTS, IF ANY, OF APPUCABLE AGENCIES INCLUDING, BUT NOT
UMD T2, N SGLNMKE DEFARTUENT WLOLIFE, COLORADO OEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, U.S. ARMY
GUNPS OF CHOMITRS, TRE U.S, FISH & WILCLFE SERMICE REGARDING THE ENDANGERED SPEQES ACT,
PARRCULARLY AS T RELATES TO THE USTED SPECIES (EG. THE PREBLE'S MEADOW JUNPING NOUSE),

THE ADDRESSES ) EXHIBITED ON THIS FI AT ARC FOR (NFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY. TICY ARE NOT THE
LEGAL cmmox_;oz AND ARE SUBJECT 10 CHANGE,

FLCODPLAIN STATEMENT

THIS SITE, FLYING HORSE NORTH FILING NO. 2. IS NCT WTHIN A DESIGNATED F.EM A, FLOODPLAN AS
DETERMINED 57 THE FLOAD IGURANE RATE MAP, NA® RUMELR 08041CO35G, DATER NECENBER 7, 2018
(ZONE X}

THIS PLAT (S REGULATED BY A P\UD, DEVELOPUENT PLAN AS RECORDED UNDER RECEPTION ND. 217032565 OF
THE RECGRDS OF £L PASO COUNTY AND AS AMENOFD (FUDISZ)

MAILBOXES SHALL RE INSTALLETS N ACCORDANCL WITil AZL EL PASD COUNTY AND UNITED STATES POSTAL
SERVICE REGULATIGNS

. FIRE PROTECTION (S BY BLACK FOREST FIRE FROTECT.ON DISIRICT.
. ANY PEPSON WHQ KNOWINGLY REMOVES, ALTERS OR OFFACES ANY PUBLIC LAND SURVEY MONUMENT OR LAND

BOUNDARY MONUMENT (R AGCESSORY, COMMITS A CLASS TWO (2) MISDEMEANOR PURSUANF TO STATE STATUTE
1B-4-508, CR'S

. THS PLAT DOES HCT CONSTIUTE A TIME SEARGH TO DETERMINE OWNERSIIF OR FASEMENTS OF RECORD. FOR

ALL INFURMATION REGARDING EASEMENTS, RICHT-QF—WAY AND TITLE OF RECORD, CLASSIC CONSULTING
CNGINLERS AND SURVEYORS AND THE SURVEYOR OF RECORD REUED UPON THE TITLE COMMITMENT ORDER
MNUMBER 220117 PREPARED BY CAPSTONE WTLE, WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF JANUARY 12, 2022 AT B:00 AM.

GENERAL NOTES (CONT.):
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ThE SUBOIVINCR(S) AGREES ON BEHALF OF IYM/MIRSELF AMD ANY DEVELUPZH OR BUILDER SUCCESSORS AND
/AT SUBDIVIDER AND/OR SAID SUCELSSORS AND ASSIGNS SeAwL BE RECUIRED 10 PAY TRATFIC

45D 0N PLAT NGTES T0 ENSURE THAT A TTLE SEARCH WOULD FIRD THE FEE CBUGATION BEFORE SALE OF IHE

NO ORIVEWAY SHALL B ESTABUSHED UNLESS ANt ACCESS PESMIT HAS BSEM GRANTED OY F PASO COUNTY.

THE FROPERTY OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MANTAINING PROPER STCRM WATER LAAINAGE IR AND THROUGH
_.._:.m.m PROPERTY. PUBLIC DRANACE m»mmzmhmm AS mnqmm_w]nzt‘ NOTED onamxmnv;q wxE._..mvm MAINTAINED BY

IORVDUAL L0 (FFYS OTHITNEEE WIFTATEL WML EPENGILE 10 (NS PROPER
o4, AROU STRUCTURES INTLLONG, L IVARONS O TOMOATORL AN windiow WILLS s MLABON 10
SO0 LI DASALE [ALTUERTY. AAh AWALTS  mOWLOWSER Seliul (07 CRARGCL THE SAADE OF THE 0T OF
e ity .Gm_m“,—ﬂﬂvns L3 Jﬂn._r!h-hs A t-.-ﬂ—.ﬂ THAT gp!:

i TRUC TS, AT LADSCANG

CONE WAEDE el JLOw OF BUSelf ™ Srall HOT G0 PLAZEE &0 DCANACH CASTVHNTS

INDIIDUAL LOT PURCHASER 1S RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSIRUCTING DR.VEWAYS, INCLUDING NECESSARY DRAINACE
CULVERTS PER LAND OEVELOPMENT CODE SECNON B 13 C.% ANC £4.3C 1,

CUNDARY OF TRACT J AS PLATIED  FLYNG IORSE
S0 COUNTY, COLORADD, BEING MONUNENTED AT BODH
CCES LIC PLS Q1187 IS ASSUMED 10 BEAR

BASS OF BEARINGS: A PORTION OF THE SOUTHER.
NO, | RECORDED UNDER RECEPNION NO. 218714238,
ENDS BY A 1-1/2° ALUNINUM SURVEYORS CAP STAMI
NAZT2'07°E, A DISTANCE OF 18115 FEET.

UTILITY PROVICERS:

WATER AND SANITARY SEWEH. INDIVIDLAL WELL Al

eLecme:
AS:

SEPTC SYSTEW

HLAK HILLS ENERGY

THE STRUCTURAL FOUNDATIONS SHALL BE DESGNED BY 4 PROFESPONAL ENGINEER CURRENTLY LICENSED IN THE
STATE OF COLORADQ,

. (NDIVIDUAL WELL 15 THE RESPONSIBILITY OF EACH PROPLRTY OWNER. PLRMITS FOR INDIVDUAL

DOMESTIG WELLS MUST BE OBTAINED [ROM THE STATE FNGINEER #MD BY LAW AAS MHE AUTHORITY TO SET
CONDITIONS FOR 1HE ISSUANCE GF THESE PERUNS,

WATER RIGHTS AVALABLE TO SERVE AN INDVDUAL WELLS OK LOT SHALL BE OWNED BY THE FLYING HORSE
NORTH HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION AND NOT THE PROPERTY OWNERS, EACH PROPERTY OWNER MUST OBTAIN A
WATER CENTIFICATE FROM_THE HOMEGWNERS ASSOQATION GRANTING THE RIGHT TO WITHDRAW THE WATER T0
SUPPORT WCLL PERUIT APFLICATIONS.

. IF ANY FORTION OF A BUILDING (S FROPOSED TO ENCROACH INTQ A DRAINACE EASEMENT, AN ENGRNCERED SIS

PLAN WILL BE RECURED FOR COUNTY REVIEW, BUT NO REPLAT OF "HE DRAINAGE EASEMENT WILL BE REQUIRED.

. PIKES PEAK REGONAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT HAS SIGNED AND STAUPED THE MYLARS AT RECERTION NO,

. SEWACE TREATWENT FOR LOT 115 THE RESPONSIBILTY OF THE PROFERTY GWIER. THE £L PASD CGUNTY HEALTH

DEPARTMENT MUST APPROVE THIS SYSTEM AND N SOME CASES THE DEPARTMENT NAY REQUIRE AN ENCINEERED
STSIEM PRIOR TO PERMIT ASPROVAL

ACCESS TO LOT | SHALL BE THROUGH THE SHOVAL ACCESS EASEMENT, THE RESPONSEILITY AND MANTENANCE

ANC RECORDLD,

WATER [N THE DCNVER BASIN AQUIFERS IS ALLOCATLD DASED QN A 100-YEAR AQUIFER UFE: HOWEVER, FOR EL
PASO COUNTY PLANNING FURPOSES, WATER IN THE DENVER BASIN AQUIFERS IS EVALUATED BASED ON A
300-YEAR AGUIFER LIFE. APPLICANTS AND ALL FUTURE CWNERS (N THE SUBDIVISION SHOULD BE AWARE THAT
THE ECONQMIC JFE OF A WATER SUPPLY HASED ON WELLS N A GIVEN DENVER BASIV AQUIFER WAY BE LESS

ALTERNATIVE RENEWABLE WATER RESOURCES SNOULD SE ACOUIRED AND INCORPORATED 1 A PERMANENT WATER
SUPPLY PLAN THAT PROVDES FUTURE GENERATIONS WITH A ‘WATER SUPPLY,

26. THE SUBDIVISION HAS BEEN FOUND TQ BE IMPAGTED 8Y GEOLOGIC CONSTRAINTS, WIGATION MEASURES ANO

EXFLANATION OF CONSTRAINTS IN THE AREA CAN BE FOUND IN THE REPOAT SOIL, GEQLOGY, AND GECLOGC
HAZARD STUDY BY ENTECH NGNEERING, INC JANUARY 25, 2622 IN FILE PCD FAILE NQ. $F228, AVAILABLE AT
THE EL PASO COUNTY PLANNING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPUENT DEPARTNEN:

~SLOPE STABILITY AND LANDSLIDE HAZARD
~POTENTIALLY UNSTABLE SQILS

SUMMARY TABLE:

Lors SOUARE SFET PERCENTAGE __ OWNER
10T (i TOTAL) 126250  120.00% INDIV:DUAL LCT QWNTR
TOTAL 126,250 10000

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT:

COUNTY APPROVAL CERTIFICATE:

THIS PLAT FOR FLYING HORST NORTH FILNG NG 2 WAS APPROVED FOR LING BY THE EXECUTIVE
DiREGTA OF THE FL @ASO COUNTY PLANNING AND COMWUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT ON

THIS ___ DAY OF

20__, SUBECT TO ANY NOTES SPECRIED HEREON AHD ANY

CONDITIONS [NCLUDED IN THE RECORD OF ADMINISTRATIVE DETERMINATION, THE GEDICATION OF

CODE AND ENGIHEERING CRITERIA LANUAL AND ThE SUBDIMSION IUPROVEMENTS AGREENENT.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND COUMUNITY

DEVELGPMENT DEPARTMENT

CLERK AND RECORDER:

STATE OF COLORADD  }
i
COUNTY OF EL PASO )

DATE

| HEREBY CERTFY THAT THIS INSTRUMENT WAS _._rmo FOR RECORD IN WY OFFICE AT

CCLOCK M. THIS____DATOF____ .

. AND IS DULY RECORDED

AT
AT RECEFTION zo||n- THE RECORDS OF E- PASO COUNTY,

COLORADD.
CHUCK BROERMAN, RECORDER

By
DEPUTY

DRANAGE: J22wsee
BRIDGE FEES: Siadd

URBAN PARK: AREA 2

NO FEE DUE

RECIONAL PARK: AREA 3 §uka 00
SCHOOL FEE: ACASFWY SCHOMN DATCT WO 30 130800

OWNER:
PRI g2, LLC

2138 FLYING HORSE CLUE DRIVE
COLORAQG SPRINGS, €O 80921

FLYING HORSE NORTH
FILING NO, 2

JOB NO. 1305.00
JANUARY 3, 2022
SHEET 1 OF 2

PCDD FILE NO.: SF-228

619 K Coamde Ara, Suls 200
Colorada Spevga, Calann B0

GONSULTING

[l .
PR R Fa)




FLYING HORSE NORTH FILING NO. 2

A PORTION OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 11 SOUTH,
RANGE 66 WEST OF THE SIXTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
EL PASO COUNTY, COLORADO

b LOT 52 -
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FLYING HORSE MORTH

|25 o £ 100 FILNG NO. 2
== JOB NO. 13C5.00
SORE: 1" ~ 50 JANUARY 3, 2022

U.S. SURVEY FEET

PCDD FILE NO.: SF—228

SHEET 2 OF 2
.—o
CLASSIC
CONSULTING

[ aied
V=T (Far)

§19 N, Comrl Avis, Saila 200
Coado Springy, Calaoda 80501




